

Fruit Cove Middle School Advisory Council Meeting September 10, 2024

Present	Not Present	Voting Member	Non-Voting Member
Tee’ha Carrol		x	
Keiysha Cornell		x	
Rachel Sandler		x	
Adrienne Hilts			x
Quorum			

Call to order: Meeting called to order at 2:34PM

Reminders: Please be sure to sign in.

New Business- T. Carroll

- Welcome/Introductions (everyone round table introduced themselves and shared connection with FCM)
- T. Carroll presented PowerPoint slides that reviewed purpose of SAC and SAC duties
- Voting of new members: Tee’ha motioned to vote in new members...T. Dow seconded motion. *New members include: Stephanie Behar, Mary O’Dwyer, Amanda Carnahan, Bryon Jay, Dorinda Geans-Jay, Chelsea Knowles, Tamilla Dow, and Tanseha Arthur.* Motion passed.
- T. Carroll distributed FCM’s SAC proposed calendar meeting dates and By-Laws. T. Carroll called for SAC to approve SAC calendar dates. S. Behar motioned to approve calendar and all in favor...motioned passed. S. Behar motioned to approve By-Laws, K. Cornell seconded... all in favor and motion passed.
- T. Carroll explained Florida’s School Recognition Program. T. Carroll reviewed FCM’s plan to disburse funds for the 2023-2024 school year. T. Carroll called for SAC to vote/approve plan. S. Behar motioned and T. Arthur seconded. Motion passed.

Old Business- T. Carroll

- SRF \$13,932.32
- SAC \$10,366.19
- Tee’ha distributed May 2024 SAC meeting minutes/SAC reviewed those minutes/T. Carroll called for SAC to approve minutes...T.Arthur motioned, and K. Behar seconded...motion passed.

Principal’s Update – A. Hilts

- FCM’s bookfair is this week and students should use e-wallet to make purchases
- FAST testing has been in full swing (testing will end next week until the next session for winter)
- Clubs like B6 have started
- Yearbooks are now on sale

- Volleyball season is in session and looking forward to our first upcoming games
- FCM's sock drive takes place at the end of the month
- FCM thanks PTO and parents for donating to support the school's PBIS store

Public Question Period

- S. Behar inquired about clubs and voiced interest for supporting students through a club to help them navigate the world of social media and more. K. Cornell replied with a response for reaching school principal about club

Adjourned

Motion to adjourn was made by T Carroll...

Motion Passed

Meeting Convened: 3:21pm